

ROP/JBF: MAY.2017
GJ# 33

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA

WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**v.****Case No:****SANTONY MARKEI NOLAND,**also known as, "*Santony Markies Noland,*"
"*San T,*" and "*Black,*"**SHAKEA CHYNESE PREWITT,****CHRISTOPHER KELLEY BOYD,****MICHELE DIANE SMITH,**also known as "*Michele Diane Sellers,*"**TIMOTHY JOE PATTON,**also known as, "*Timothy Joe Harless*" and "*Money,*"**BEVERLY DIANE TUBBS,****AMY LEEANN BLIZZARD,****KATHERINE LEE CANNON,****TREMAINE RAYMOND CANNON,**also known as "*Juice,*"**and****DANNY RAY BARRON, JR.,**also known as "*Drizzle*" and "*Jug*"**INDICTMENT****COUNT ONE: [21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841(a)(1),(b)(1)(A), and (b)(1)(B)]**

The Grand Jury charges:

1. That from in or about December 2016, to on or about the 1st day of March, 2017, more exact dates being unknown to the Grand Jury, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, and elsewhere, the defendants,

SANTONY MARKEI NOLAND,
also known as
“Santony Markies Noland,” “San T,” and “Black,”
SHAKEA CHYNESE PREWITT,
CHRISTOPHER KELLEY BOYD,
MICHELE DIANE SMITH,
also known as *“Michele Diane Sellers,”*
TIMOTHY JOE PATTON,
also known as, *“Timothy Joe Harless” and “Money,”*
KATHERINE LEE CANNON,
TREMAINE RAYMOND CANNON,
also known as *“Juice,”*
and
DANNY RAY BARRON, JR.,
also known as *“Drizzle” and “Jug,”*

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully conspire and agree with each other and with others both known and unknown to the Grand Jury, to knowingly, intentionally, and unlawfully possess with the intent to distribute and to distribute methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1), all in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

2. The Grand Jury further makes the following special findings as to the amounts of methamphetamine involved in the conspiracy:

- a. With respect to defendants SANTONY MARKEI NOLAND, also known as *“Santony Markies Noland,” “San T,” and “Black,”* SHAKEA CHYNESE PREWITT, CHRISTOPHER KELLEY BOYD, KATHERINE LEE CANNON, and TREMAINE RAYMOND CANNON, also known as *“Juice,”* the amount involved in the conspiracy attributable to each as a result of his/her own conduct, and the conduct of other conspirators reasonably foreseeable to him/her, is 50 grams or

more of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(b)(1)(A);

- b. With respect to defendants MICHELE DIANE SMITH, also known as "*Michele Diane Sellers*," TIMOTHY JOE PATTON, also known as "*Timothy Joe Harless*" and "*Money*," and DANNY RAY BARRON, JR., also known as "*Drizzle*" and "*Jug*," the amount involved in the conspiracy attributable to him/her as a result of his/her own conduct, and the conduct of other conspirators reasonably foreseeable to him/her, is 5 grams or more of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(b)(1)(B).

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

COUNT TWO: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 2nd day of December, 2016, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

SANTONY MARKEI NOLAND,
also known as
"*Santony Markies Noland*," "*San T*," and "*Black*,"

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully distribute a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of methamphetamine, and a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base, more commonly referred to as "crack" cocaine, each a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

COUNT THREE: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 9th day of January, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

SANTONY MARKEI NOLAND,
also known as
“Santony Markies Noland,” “San T,” and “Black,”

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully distribute 5 grams or more of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

COUNT FOUR: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 11th day of January, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

SANTONY MARKEI NOLAND,
also known as
“Santony Markies Noland,” “San T,” and “Black,”

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully distribute 50 grams or more of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A).

COUNT FIVE: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 20th day of January, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

SANTONY MARKEI NOLAND,
also known as
“Santony Markies Noland,” “San T,” and “Black,”

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully distribute 5 grams or more of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

COUNT SIX: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 24th day of January, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

SANTONY MARKEI NOLAND,
also known as
“Santony Markies Noland,” “San T,” and “Black,”

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully distribute 5 grams or more of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

COUNT SEVEN: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 1st day of February, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

SANTONY MARKEI NOLAND,
also known as
“Santony Markies Noland,” “San T,” and “Black,”

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully distribute 5 grams or more of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

COUNT EIGHT: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 14th day of February, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

CHRISTOPHER KELLEY BOYD,

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully distribute 5 grams or more of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

COUNT NINE: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 16th day of February, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

SANTONY MARKEI NOLAND,
also known as "*Santony Markies Noland*," "*San T*," and "*Black*,"

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully distribute 50 grams or more of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A).

COUNT TEN: [18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 20th day of February, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

TIMOTHY JOE PATTON,
also known as "*Timothy Joe Harless*" and "*Money*,"

after having been convicted on February 14, 2013, in the Circuit Court of Tuscaloosa County, Alabama, of the offense of Burglary, Third Degree, in case numbers CC-2009-2054 and CC-2009-2055; and after having been convicted on October 2, 2015, in the Circuit Court of Tuscaloosa County, Alabama, of the offense of Unlawful Possession of a Controlled Substance, in case number CC-2015-2499, each of the said offenses being a crime punishable by imprisonment for

a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a firearm, that is, a Taurus .38 caliber revolver, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

COUNT ELEVEN: [18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 20th day of February, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

BEVERLY DIANE TUBBS,

after having been convicted on March 14, 2013, in the Circuit Court of Tuscaloosa County, Alabama, of the offenses of Fraudulent Use of a Credit Card, in case number CC-2011-1355 and Unlawful Possession of a Controlled Substance, in case number CC-2011-793; and after having been convicted on December 12, 2013, in the Circuit Court of Tuscaloosa County, Alabama, of the offense of Unlawful Possession of a Controlled Substance, in case number CC-2013-2112, each of the said offenses being a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a firearm, that is, a Taurus .38 caliber revolver, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

COUNT TWELVE: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 20th day of February, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

SANTONY MARKEI NOLAND,
also known as
“Santony Markies Noland,” “San T,” and “Black,”

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully distribute a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

COUNT THIRTEEN: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 21st day of February, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

KATHERINE LEE CANNON,
and
TREMAINE RAYMOND CANNON,
also known as *“Juice,”*

each aided and abetted by the other, did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully possess with the intent to distribute 50 grams or more of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A).

COUNT FOURTEEN: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 23rd day of February, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

MICHELE DIANE SMITH,
also known as "*Michele Diane Sellers*,"

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully possess with the intent to distribute a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

COUNT FIFTEEN: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 24th day of February, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendants,

CHRISTOPHER KELLY BOYD,
and
AMY LEANN BLIZZARD,

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully possess with the intent to distribute 50 grams or more of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A).

COUNT SIXTEEN: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 24th day of February, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

SANTONY MARKEI NOLAND,
also known as
“Santony Markies Noland,” “San T,” and “Black,”

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully distribute 5 grams or more of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

COUNT SEVENTEEN: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 1st day of March, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

SHAKEA CHYNESE PREWITT,

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully distribute 5 grams or more of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B).

COUNT EIGHTEEN: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(A), and (b)(1)(C)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 1st day of March, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

SANTONY MARKEI NOLAND,
also known as “*Santony Markies Noland*,” “*San T*,” and “*Black*,”

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully possess with the intent to distribute 50 grams or more of methamphetamine, and a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine hydrochloride, each a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(A), and (b)(1)(C).

COUNT NINETEEN: [18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 1st day of March, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

SANTONY MARKEI NOLAND,
also known as “*Santony Markies Noland*,” “*San T*” and “*Black*,”

after having been convicted on April 24, 2008, in the United States District Court of the Northern District of Alabama, of the offense of Felon in Possession of a Firearm, in case number 7:07-cr-210-VEH-RRA; and after having been convicted on November 1, 2012, in the Circuit Court of Tuscaloosa County, Alabama, of the offense of Assault, Second Degree, in case number CC-2012-1053; and after having been convicted on November 1, 2012, in the Circuit Court of Tuscaloosa

County, Alabama, of the offense of Possession of Marijuana, First Degree, in case number CC-2011-1934; and after having been convicted on August 24, 2005, in the Circuit Court of Tuscaloosa County, Alabama, of the offense of Unlawful Possession of Marijuana, First Degree, in case number CC-2005-1223; and after having been convicted on September 30, 2004, in the Circuit Court of Tuscaloosa County, Alabama, of the offense of Assault, Second Degree, in case number CC-2003-2895, each of the said offenses being a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a firearm, that is, a Glock .380 caliber semi-automatic pistol, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

COUNT TWENTY: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(A), and (b)(1)(C)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 1st day of March, 2017, at a time and place different from that alleged in Count SEVENTEEN of this indictment, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

SHAKEA CHYNESE PREWITT,

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully possess with the intent to distribute 50 grams or more of methamphetamine, and a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine hydrochloride, each a controlled substance, in

violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(A), and (b)(1)(C).

COUNT TWENTY-ONE: [21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 1st day of March, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

DANNY RAY BARRON, JR.,
also known as “*Drizzle*” and “*Jug*,”

did knowingly, intentionally and unlawfully possess with the intent to distribute a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of methamphetamine, a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

COUNT TWENTY-TWO: [18 U.S.C. § 922(j)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about the 1st day of March, 2017, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, the defendant,

DANNY RAY BARRON, JR.,
also known as “*Drizzle*” and “*Jug*,”

knowingly possessed and received a stolen firearm, that is, a Norinco 7.62 x39 caliber rifle, which had been shipped and transported in interstate commerce, knowing and having reasonable cause to believe the said firearm was stolen, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(j).

COUNTS TWENTY-THREE THROUGH SIXTY-ONE: [21 U.S.C. § 843(b)]

The Grand Jury charges that:

1. On or about the dates and times listed below, in Tuscaloosa County, within the Northern District of Alabama, and elsewhere, the defendant(s), as more specifically identified herein, did knowingly, intentionally, and unlawfully use a communication facility, that being, a telephone, to facilitate the commission of a felony which is a drug trafficking crime, that is, the felony alleged in Count One of this Indictment, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 843(b).

2. The allegations set forth in paragraph 1, above, are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference for each of the following counts, as though fully set forth therein:

COUNT	DATE	APPROXIMATE TIME	DEFENDANT(S)
23	February 13, 2017	4:51 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as " <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ," " <i>San T</i> " and " <i>Black</i> ," and Danny Ray Barron, Jr.

			also known as “ <i>Drizzle,</i> ” and “ <i>Jug</i> ”
24	February 14, 2017	1:05 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland,</i> ” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black,</i> ”and Shakea Chynese Prewitt
25	February 16, 2017	1:45 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland,</i> ” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black</i> ”
26	February 16, 2017	2:26 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland,</i> ” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black,</i> ”and Shakea Chynese Prewitt
27	February 16, 2017	4:42 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland,</i> ” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black,</i> ”and Christopher Kelley Boyd
28	February 17, 2017	1:54 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland,</i> ” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black,</i> ”and Shakea Chynese Prewitt
29	February 17, 2017	8:22 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland,</i> ” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black,</i> ”and Christopher Kelley Boyd
30	February 17, 2017	11:10 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland,</i> ” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black,</i> ”and Christopher Kelley Boyd
31	February 17, 2017	11:11 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland,</i> ” “ <i>San T</i> ”

			<i>and “Black,”</i> and Shakea Chynese Prewitt
32	February 17, 2017	11:36 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland,</i> ” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black,</i> ” and Shakea Chynese Prewitt
33	February 18, 2017	1:55 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland,</i> ” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black,</i> ” and Christopher Kelley Boyd
34	February 18, 2017	3:26 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland,</i> ” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black,</i> ” and Timothy Joe Patton , also known as “ <i>Timothy Joe Harless,</i> ” and “ <i>Money</i> ”
35	February 18, 2017	3:29 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland,</i> ” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black,</i> ” and Shakea Chynese Prewitt
36	February 18, 2017	6:34 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland,</i> ” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black</i> ”
37	February 18, 2017	6:35 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland,</i> ” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black,</i> ” and Shakea Chynese Prewitt
38	February 20, 2017	1:26 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland,</i> ” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black</i> ”
39	February 20, 2017	1:42 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony</i>

			<i>Markies Noland,” “San T” and “Black,” and Timothy Joe Patton, also known as “Timothy Joe Harless,” and “Money”</i>
40	February 20, 2017	1:44 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland, also known as <i>“Santony Markies Noland,” “San T” and “Black”</i>
41	February 21, 2017	2:57 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland, also known as <i>“Santony Markies Noland,” “San T” and “Black,”</i> and Tremaine Raymond Cannon, also known as <i>“Juice”</i>
42	February 21, 2017	3:17 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland, also known as <i>“Santony Markies Noland,” “San T” and “Black,”</i> and Tremaine Raymond Cannon, also known as <i>“Juice”</i>
43	February 21, 2017	3:39 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland, also known as <i>“Santony Markies Noland,” “San T” and “Black,”</i> and Katherine Lee Cannon, also known as <i>“Juice”</i>
44	February 21, 2017	6:11 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland, also known as <i>“Santony Markies Noland,” “San T” and “Black”</i>
45	February 21, 2017	8:27 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland, also known as <i>“Santony Markies Noland,” “San T” and “Black,”</i> and Danny Raymond Barron, Jr., also known as <i>“Drizzle,” and “Jug”</i>

46	February 22, 2017	8:23 a.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ,” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black</i> ”
47	February 22, 2017	8:35 a.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ,” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black</i> ,”
48	February 22, 2017	9:04 a.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ,” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black</i> ,” and Tremaine Raymond Cannon , also known as “ <i>Juice</i> ”
49	February 22, 2017	10:53 a.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ,” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black</i> ”
50	February 23, 2017	4:09 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ,” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black</i> ,” and Michele Diane Smith , also known as “ <i>Michele Diane Sellers</i> ”
51	February 23, 2017	5:47 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ,” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black</i> ,” and Shakea Chynese Prewitt
52	February 24, 2017	9:50 a.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ,” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black</i> ”
53	February 24, 2017	3:07 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as “ <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ,” “ <i>San T</i> ” and “ <i>Black</i> ,” and Danny Ray Barron, Jr. , also known as “ <i>Drizzle</i> ,” and “ <i>Jug</i> ”

54	February 24, 2017	4:05 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as " <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ," " <i>San T</i> " and " <i>Black</i> ," and Michele Diane Smith , also known as " <i>Michele Diane Sellers</i> "
55	February 24, 2017	10:05 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as " <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ," " <i>San T</i> " and " <i>Black</i> "
56	February 25, 2017	3:57 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as " <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ," " <i>San T</i> " and " <i>Black</i> ," and Timothy Joe Patton , also known as " <i>Timothy Joe Harless</i> " and " <i>Money</i> "
57	February 25, 2017	4:21 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as " <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ," " <i>San T</i> " and " <i>Black</i> ," and Shakea Chynese Prewitt
58	February 28, 2017	1:49 a.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as " <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ," " <i>San T</i> " and " <i>Black</i> ," and Christopher Kelley Boyd
59	February 28, 2017	8:00 a.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as " <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ," " <i>San T</i> " and " <i>Black</i> "
60	February 28, 2017	5:44 p.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as " <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ," " <i>San T</i> " and " <i>Black</i> "
61	March 1, 2017	9:04 a.m.	Santony Markei Noland , also known as " <i>Santony Markies Noland</i> ," " <i>San T</i> " and " <i>Black</i> ," and Shakea

			Chynese Prewitt
--	--	--	------------------------

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 843.

A TRUE BILL

/s/electronic signature

FOREMAN OF THE JURY

ROBERT O. POSEY

Acting United States Attorney

/s/electronic signature

JOHN B. FELTON

Assistant United States Attorney